
COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

    CH I LDR EN ’ S  S E RV I C ES  

 345 5th Street, Colusa, CA 95932 

(530) 458-0350 • Fax: (530) 458-0310

R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\April 

2022.docx 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Colusa County Office of Education - Children’s Services 

Early Head Start, Head Start, and State Funded Programs 

Regular Policy Council Meeting 

Date:  Wednesday, April 27, 2022 

Time:  9:00 a.m. 

Location: Education Village - 499 Margurite Street in Williams - Therapy Room (next to Multi-

Purpose Room)/or Via the Zoom Application 

Note:   Due to the Coronavirus COVID-19 Policy Council Members can also attend virtually 

Early Head Start/Head Start/State Policy Council Meetings via the Application, Zoom.  

Zoom Meeting Information:   

Website:  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lz

QT09 

Meeting ID: 822 4934 3684 

Passcode: 6zbKNT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Agenda 
1.0 Call Meeting to Order –  TIME: _____________ 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 Roll Call 

3.0       Approve the Minutes of March 23, 2022 Policy Council Meetings      Action 

action ______    motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____   

4.0 Public Comments & Presentations Informational 

4.1  None 

5.0 Program Planning/Budget Informational 

5.1 Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report 

6.0 Reports Informational 

6.1 Secretary’s Report 

6.2 Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 

6.3 Content Area Training   

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09


6.3.1 Health & Nutrition – Irma Roque, Health Specialist, Children’s Services 

6.3.2 Social – Emotional – Licia Dering, Special Needs Coordinator, Children’s 

Services 

6.4 Community Member Reports 

6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop, Marisa Apaseo, Employment Service Coordinator 

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Mike West 

6.5 Director’s Report 

6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by Other 

Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 

6.6 Family Engagement Coordinator Report – Family Engagement Coordinator, Lydia 

Navarro 

7.0 Personnel Action 

7.1 Approve the Hiring of Zorka Tica, Colusa Children’s Center – Infant Classroom 

Teacher   

action ______    motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____  

7.2 Approve the Hiring of Carlota Reveles, Program Services Assistant II - Throughout 

Children’s Services Sites  

action ______    motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no __ 

7.3 Approve the Transfer of Claudia Bernal, Assistant Teacher, Williams Children’s 

Center – Infant Classroom to Associate Teacher, Arbuckle Children’s Center – 

Toddler Classroom 

action ______    motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____  

7.4 Approve the Transfer of Nora Robles, Associate Teacher, Arbuckle Children’s 

Center – Infant Classroom to Associate Teacher, Arbuckle Children’s Center – 

Preschool Classroom 

action ______    motion _______   second _______     yes _______     no _____  

7.5 Approve the Transfer of Jacquelynn Molina, Assistant Teacher, Arbuckle Children’s 

Center – Toddler Classroom to Associate Teacher, Arbuckle Children’s Center – 

Preschool Classroom 

action ______    motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____  

7.6 Approve the Transfer of Kristen Carmona, Teacher, Williams Preschool Learning 

Center A PM classroom to Teacher, Williams Preschool Learning Center B Classroom 

action ______    motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _____  



8.0 New Business Action 

9.0  Correspondence                  Informational 

a.) ACF-PI-HS-22-02:  FY 2022 Head Start Funding Increase 

b.) Management Bulletin 22-03:  Subject: Fiscal Year 2021–22 Program Self-Evaluation for 

California State Preschool Program Contractors 

10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community 

Representatives/Past Parents 

Action 

action ______    motion _______     second _______     yes _______     no _______ 

11.0  Announcements 

12.0 Advanced Planning 

12.1 Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  May 25, 2022 at 9:00am 

(Fourth Wednesday of the Month) Education Village, Therapy 

Room/Via Zoom Application 

13.0 Adjournment –  TIME:_____________ 



COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

    CH I LDR EN ’ S  S E RV I C ES  

 345 5th Street, Colusa, CA 95932 

(530) 458-0350 • Fax: (530) 458-0310
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa – Servicios de Niños 

Early Head Start/Head Start, Programas del Estado 

Junta Regular del Concilio de Pólizas  

Fecha:  miércoles, 27 de abril del 2022 

Horario:  9:00 a.m. 

Lugar: Education Village, - 499 Margurite Street en Williams - Salón de Terapias/Por la 

Aplicación Zoom   

Aviso:    Debido al Coronavirus COVID-19 los miembros del Concilio de Pólizas pueden asistir a 

las Reuniones del Concilio de Pólizas de Early Head Start/Head Start/Estado u 

través de la aplicación, Zoom.   

Información de la reunión de zoom:   

Sitio web: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09 

Meeting ID: 822 4934 3684 

Passcode: 6zbKNT 

------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

Agenda 

1.0 Dar comienzo a la junta-Hora: _____________ 

1.1 Juramento de Lealtad 

2.0 Tomar lista de los presentes 

3.0 Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 23 de marzo del 2022 Acción

acción ______    moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones  Información 

Ninguno 

5.0 Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa  Información 

5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta 

de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 

6.0 Reportes  Información 

6.1 Reporte de la Secretaria 

6.2 Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 

6.3 Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82249343684?pwd=OEJZaWJaMm02aHk2V01DeDhGN3lzQT09


R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\April 2022 

Spanish 11111.docx 

6.3.1 Salud y Nutrición – Irma Roque, Especialista de Salud, Servicios de Niños 

6.3.2 Social y Emocional – Licia Dering, Coordinadora de Necesidades Especiales, 

Servicios de Niños 

6.4 Reportes de Miembros de la Comunidad 

6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop - Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios 

de Empleo 

6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Mike West 

6.5 Reporte del Director 

6.5.1 Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 

financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, Información del Resumen 

de los Programas 

6.6 Reporte de Compromiso Familiar – Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar, Lydia 

Navarro 

7.0 Personal Acción 

7.1 Aprobar la contracción de Zorka Tica, Colusa Children’s Center – Salón de Infantes 

acción ______    moción _______   segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

7.2 Aprobar la contracción de Carlota Reveles, Asistente de Servicios del Programa II, 

todos los sitios de Servicios de Niños 

acción ______    moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

7.3 Aprobar la transferencia de Claudia Bernal, Asistente de Maestra, Williams 

Children’s Center – Salón de infantes a Maestra Asociada a Arbuckle Children’s 

Center – Salón de Toddlers 

acción ______    moción _______    segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

7.4 Aprobar la transferencia de Nora Robles, Maestra Asociada de Arbuckle Children’s 

Center – Salón de Infantes a Maestra Asociada, Arbuckle Children’s Center – Salón 

Prescolar 

acción ______      moción _______   segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

7.5 Aprobar la transferencia de Jacquelynn Molina, Asistente de Maestra, Arbuckle 

Children’s Center a Maestra Asociada, Arbuckle Children’s Center, Salón Prescolar 

acción ______    moción _______   segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

7.6 Aprobar la transferencia de Kristen Carmona, Maestra, salón de Williams Preschool 

Learning Center A PM a Maestra, Williams Preschool Learning Center salón B 

acción ______    moción _______   segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\April 2022 

Spanish 11111.docx 

8.0 Nuevo Negocios      Acción 

9.0 Correspondencia  Información 

a.) Boletín de gestión 22-03: Asunto: Autoevaluación del programa del año fiscal 2021–22 

para contratistas del programa preescolar del estado de California 

b.) Aumento de fondos de Head Start para el año fiscal 2022 

10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o 

Miembros de la Comunidad 

Acción 

acción ______    moción _______     segundo _______     si _______     no _______ 

11.0  Anuncios     Información 

11.1 Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa – Feria Familiar de Servicios para Niños 

12.0 Planificación Avanzada 

12.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  25 de mayo a las 9:00am., 

(cuarto miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom 

13.0 Terminar la Junta – HORA: _________ 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 
2022.docx                                     1 

Colusa County Office of Education 
Children’s Services 

Early Head Start/Head Start & State Programs 
Policy Council Meeting Minutes 

March 23, 2022  

Policy Council Members Present: Lizbeth Corona, Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, 
Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina (Zoom) 

Newly Elected Policy Council 
Member Present:  

Other Members Present: Michael P. West, Superintendent of Schools – Board of One 

Staff Members Present: Vicki Markss, Executive Director, Children’s Services 
Rosa Talamantes, Program Accounting Specialist 
Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator 
Esther Rocha, Program Services Assistant II (translation) 

1.0  Call Meeting to Order 

Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona, called the meeting to order at 9:13A.M. 

2.0  Roll Call 

Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona, took roll call. 

3.0  Approve the Minutes of February 23, 2022 Policy Council Meeting 

Result:  Approved 
Motion:  Christal Burrious 
Second: Patricia Larios 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

4.0  Public Comments & Presentations      None 

5.0  Program Planning/Budget 
5.1  Budget, Meal Count, Credit Card/Charge Expense Report, In-Kind Report 

Christal Burrious, Policy Council Treasurer, reported on the budget, meal count, 
credit card/charge expense report as presented. Reports are included in your 
packets. 

Question:  Vice-Chairperson, Patricia Larios asked if Home Based program was doing 
something different to earn more in-kind because of the amount of in-kind that was 
collected each month was higher than the classrooms.   

Item #3.0



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 
2022.docx                                     2 

Response:  Family Engagement Coordinator, Lydia Navarro shared that the Home-
Based Educators go to the families homes every week.  The Home-Based Educators 
collect every calendar at the end of each month. In addition, the families are also 
given materials to work at home families on individualized goals.  Whereas as some 
of the classrooms some of the calendars are not being turned in.  Some of the 
classrooms are not all federally funded.  The State funded classrooms receive the 
calendars but the State does not require the collection of in-kind.   

Program Planning and Budget committee will be need to meet to review the EHS/HS 
Budget w/ Accounting Specialist Rosa Talamantes early next week.      

6.0  Reports 
6.1  Secretary’s Report    - None 

6.2  Classroom Reports by Policy Council Representatives 

Classroom representatives shared information from their classrooms. The preschool 
classrooms are currently doing the insect study.  Colusa Head Start Representative 
and PC Treasurer, Christal Burrious said things are slowly going back to normal.  She 
said it was nice to be able to go inside the classroom.  Arbuckle State Preschool 
Representative and PC Chairperson, Lizbeth Corona said the preschool was doing an 
Insect Study.  Williams Preschool Learning Center B Representative and PC Vice-
Chairperson reported that the classroom has access to warm water now.   

Some of the PC Representatives had questions regarding the masking requirements 
and readmission guidelines.  Wellness checks conducted at each site at drop off 
time.  Executive Director, Vicki Markss said health protocols and procedures are 
being revised. More information will be shared.    

6.3  Content Area Training 
6.3.1 Annual Self-Assessment – Vicki Markss, Executive Program Director, 

Children’s Services 

Executive Director, Vicki Markss explained the Self-Assessment Process as 
presented. 

6.4  Community Member Reports 
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop – Marisa Apaseo 

Colusa County One-Stop agency shared continues to accept appointments for 
free tax preparation (VITA).  Call Colusa County One Stop at (530)458-
0326 ext. 103 for more information or to schedule an appointment.     

6.4.2 Colusa County Superintendent of Schools, Michael P. West 
(Board of One) 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 
2022.docx                                     3 

Superintendent, Mike West said the Board approved the Trustee Map.  
Budget report information received yesterday for eight hundred billion 
dollars.  The shortage of teachers and substitutes continues.  Some 
teachers are retiring.      

6.5  Director’s Report 
6.5.1 Enrollment, Attendance, Attendance of Children Partially Funded by 

Other Programs, Curriculum Updates, Program Information Summaries 

Vicki Markss, Executive Director, reported on enrollment, attendance of 
children partially funded by other programs and program information 
summaries as presented.  

In the process for re-applying for EHS/HS Funding Grant.  An update to the 
projects:  new climbing structures are completed or near completion at some 
of the sites.  A new delivery van for the transportation of meals was also 
purchased.  

6.6  Family Engagement Coordinator Report - Lydia Navarro, Family 
Engagement Coordinator 

All Colusa sites had Family Activity Night, March 22nd.  The Family Activity Nights  
for the all the Williams sites will be held at Williams Children’s Center on March   
29th and the all the Arbuckle sites will be March 31st at Arbuckle Early Care Center.  

Parent Conference “Pursuit of Wonder” will be on Friday, March 25th in Tehema 
County.  Policy Council Representatives are invited to attend.   

7.0  Personnel - None

8.0  New Business 
8.1  Approve the 2022-23 Application for Federal Assistance (SF-424) 

Result: Approved 
Motion:  Patricia Larios 
Second: Maria L. Medina 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

8.2  Approve the Annual Self-Assessment Response and Action Plan 

Result:  Approved 
Motion:  Christal Burrious 
Second: Irene Rivera 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

8.3  Approve the 2019-2024 Community Assessment Report 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 
2022.docx                                     4 

Result: Approved 
Motion:  Patricia Larios 
Second: Maria L. Medina 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

8.4  Approve the Updated 2019-2024 Program Goals 

Result:  Approved 
Motion:  Patricia Larios 
Second: Maria L. Medina 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

8.5  Approve the Annual Head Start Report 2021-2022 Annual Report 

Result:  Approved 
Motion:  Maria L. Medina 
Second: Christal Burrious 
Ayes: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

9.0     Correspondence 
9.1    MB 22-02:  Fiscal Year 2021–22, Request for Applications, California State    

Preschool Program Expansion Funds 

Information was included in your packets.  

10.0 Seat Newly Elected Policy Council Representatives, Alternates, Community 
Representatives/Past Parents 
None 

11.0 Announcements 
11.1 Colusa County Office of Education- Children’s Services Family Fair 

The Family Fair is being planned for April 2nd from 10:00am to 2:00pm at Egling 
Middle School is Colusa.  See flyer distributed. 

12.0 Advanced Planning 
12.1  Next Scheduled Meeting Date:  April 27, 2022 at 9:00am 

(Fourth Wednesday of the Month) Education Village, Therapy 
Room/Via Zoom Application 

13.0 Meeting Adjournment 

Meeting was adjourned at 10:56a.m 

_____________________________________________________ 
Recorder, Lydia Navarro, Family Engagement Coordinator  



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 2022 Spanish.docx 
1 

Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa 
Servicios de Niños (Children’s Services) 

Early Head Start/Head Start y Programas de Estado 
Minutas de la Junta del Concilio de Pólizas 

23 de febrero del 2022 

Miembros Presente del Concilio: Lizbeth Corona, Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene 
Rivera y Maria L. Medina (Zoom) 

Nuevos miembros del Concilio:  

Otros miembros Presentes:  Michael P. West, Superintendente de Escuelas, Board of One  

Miembros Presente del Personal:  Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva, Servicios de Niños 
Rosa Talamantes, Especialista en Contabilidad de Programas 
Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 
Esther Rocha, Asistente de Servicios de Programa II 
(traducción) 

1.0 Dar comienzo a la junta 
La junta fue comenzada por Presidente, Lizbeth Corona a las 9:13AM. 

2.0 Tomar lista de los presentes 

Presidente, Lizbeth Corona tomo lista de los miembros presentes del Concilio de Pólizas 
presentes. 

3.0 Aprobar las minutas de la junta del Concilio de Pólizas de 23 de febrero del 2022 

Resultado:  Aprobado 
Moción:       Christal Burrious 
Segunda: Patricia Larios 
Si: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, y Maria L. Medina 

4.0 Comentarios del Público y Presentaciones     -    Ninguno 

5.0 Planificación/Presupuesto del Programa 
5.1 Reporte del Presupuesto, Total de Comidas, Gastos de Tarjeta 

de Crédito y de carga, Donaciones (In-Kind) 

Tesorera, Christal Burrious dio el reporte del presupuesto, total de comidas, gastos 
de tarjeta de crédito y de carga, donaciones (In-Kind).  Los reportes están incluidos 
en sus paquetes. 

 Pregunta: La vicepresidenta, Patricia Larios, preguntó si el programa Home-Based 
estaba haciendo algo diferente para ganar más donativos debido a que la cantidad de 
en especie que se recolectaba cada mes era mayor que en los otros salones. 

Item #3.0



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 2022 Spanish.docx 
2 

Respuesta: La Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar, Lydia Navarro, compartió que  
los educadores en el hogar van a los hogares de las familias todas las semanas.  Los  
educadores en el hogar recopilan cada calendario al final de cada mes. Además, las  
familias también reciben materiales para trabajar en casa a las familias en metas  
individualizadas.  Mientras que como algunas de los salones algunos de los calendarios 
no se están entregando.  Algunas de los salones no están todas financiadas por el  
gobierno federal.  Los salones financiados por el Estado reciben los calendarios, pero 
el Estado no exige la recolección de en especie (donativos).   

El comité de Planificación y Presupuesto del Programa va reunirse para revisar  
el Presupuesto de EHS / HS con la especialista en contabilidad Rosa Talamantes a 
principios de la próxima semana.      

6.0 Reportes 
6.1 Reporte de la Secretario/a    - Ninguno

6.2 Reporte de los Salones por los Representantes del Concilio 

Los representantes del salón compartieron información de sus salones. Los salones  
de preescolar están actualmente haciendo el estudio de insectos.  Christal Burrious, 
representante de Colusa Head Start y tesorera de PC, dijo que las cosas están  
volviendo lentamente a la normalidad.  Ella dijo que era agradable poder entrar al  
salón.  Lizbeth Corona, representante de Arbuckle State Preschool y presidenta de  
PC, dijo que el preescolar estaba haciendo un estudio de insectos.  El Representante 
Williams Preschool Learning Center y vicepresidente de PC informó que el salón  
ahora tiene acceso a agua tibia.  

Algunos de los representantes del Concilio tenían preguntas sobre los requisitos de 
enmascaramiento y las pautas de readmisión.  Controles de bienestar realizados en  
cada sitio a la hora de la entrega.  La directora ejecutiva, Vicki Markss, dijo que se 
están revisando los protocolos y procedimientos de salud. Se compartirá más   
información.      

6.3 Entrenamiento de Área de Formación de Contenidos 
6.3.1 Autoevaluación Anual – Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva del Programa, 

Servicios para Niños 

La Directora Ejecutiva, Vicki Markss, explicó el proceso de 
autoevaluación tal como se presentó. 

6.4 Reporte de los Miembros de la Comunidad 
6.4.1 Colusa County One-Stop- Marisa Apaseo, Coordinadora de Servicios de 

Empleo 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 2022 Spanish.docx 
3 

La agencia One-Stop del Condado de Colusa continúa aceptando citas para la 
preparación gratuita de impuestos (VITA).  Llame a Colusa County One Stop 
al (530) 458-0326 ext. 103 para obtener más información o para programar 
una cita.     

6.4.2 Superintendente del Condado de Colusa, Michael P. West (Board 
of One) 

El superintendente, Mike West, dijo que la Junta aprobó el Mapa del   
Fideicomisario.  Información del informe presupuestario recibido ayer por  
ochocientos mil millones de dólares.  La escasez de maestros y sustitutos  
continúa.  Algunos maestros se están jubilando. Si tiene preguntas, llamar a 
Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa (530)458-0350. 

6.5 Reporte del Director 
6.5.1  Inscripción, Asistencia de niños, Asistencia de los niños parcialmente 

financiados por otros programas, Plan de Estudios, información del 
resumen de los programas 

Vicki Markss, Directora Ejecutiva, Servicios de Niños, informó sobre la 
inscripción, la asistencia de niños parcialmente financiados por otros 
programas, Plan de Estudios y resúmenes de información del programa tal 
como se presentan. 

Estan el proceso para volver a solicitar la subvención de financiación de  
EHS/HS.  Una actualización de los proyectos: nuevas estructuras de   
escalada están terminadas o cerca de completarse en algunos de los sitios.  
También se compró un nuevo vehículo de reparto para el transporte de  
comidas.  

6.6 Reporte de Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 

Todos los sitios de Colusa tuvieron la Noche de Actividad Familiar, el 22 de marzo.   
Las Noches de Actividades Familiares para todos los sitios de Williams se llevarán a 
cabo en Williams Children's Center el 29 de marzo y todos los sitios de Arbuckle  
serán el 31 de marzo en Arbuckle Early Care Center.   

La Conferencia de Padres "Pursuit of Wonder" será el viernes 25 de marzo en el 
Condado de Tehema.  Se invita a asistir a representantes del Concilio de Pólizas. 

7.0 Personal 

Ninguno 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 2022 Spanish.docx 
4 

8.0 Nuevos Negocios 
8.1 Aprobar la Solicitud de Asistencia Federal 2022-23 (SF-424)  

Resultado: Aprobado 
Moción:  Patricia Larios 
Segunda: Maria L. Medina 
Si: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. 

Medina 

8.2 Aprobar la respuesta anual de autoevaluación y el plan de acción 

Resultado: Aprobado 
Moción:  Christal Burrious 
Segunda: Irene Rivera 
Si: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

8.3 Aprobar el Informe de Evaluación de la Comunidad 2019-2024 

Resultado: Aprobado 
Moción:  Patricia Larios 
Segunda: Marial L. Medina 
Si: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

8.4 Aprobar los Objetivos actualizados del Programa 2019-2024 

Resultado: Aprobado 
Moción:  Patricia Larios 
Segunda: Maria L. Medina 
Si: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

8.5 Aprobar el Informe Anual de Head Start 2021-2022 

Resultado: Aprobado 
Moción:  Maria L. Medina 
Segunda: Christal Burrious 
Si: Christal Burrious, Patricia Larios, Irene Rivera, and Maria L. Medina 

9.0 Correspondencia 
9.1 MB 22-02: Año fiscal 2021–22, Solicitud de Solicitudes, Estado de California  

Fondos de Expansión del Programa Preescolar 

La información fue incluida en sus paquetes. 



R:\POLICY COUNCIL\FY 2021-2022\Policy Council Packets - Electronic Version\APRIL\March 2022 Spanish.docx 
5 

10.0 Dar Asiento a los Nuevos Elegidos al Concilio de Pólizas Representantes, Alternativos o 
Miembros de la Comunidad 

Ninguno 

11.0 Anuncios  
11.1 Oficina de Educación del Condado de Colusa – Feria Familiar de Servicios para Niños 

La Feria de Familias esta planeada para el 2 de abril de 10am a 2pm.  En la escuela 
George T Egling en Colusa.   

12.0 Planificación Avanzada 
12.1 Próxima fecha programada para la reunión:  27 de abril a las 9:00am., 

(cuarto miércoles del mes) Education Village, Salón de Terapias/Zoom 

13.0 Aplazamiento 
Termino la junta a las 10:56 a.m.  

________________________________________________ 
Notas por: Lydia Navarro, Coordinadora de Compromiso Familiar 



OPERATING OBJECT

Head Start 

Budget

Head Start 

What we have 

spent

Balance

COSTS CODE 5210 5210

Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 359,925 255,525 104,400

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 349,041 224,388 124,653
Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 279,003 192,025 86,978

Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 36,778 25,611 11,167

Operating Costs = Rent, mileage, repairs, utilities such as 

phone, PG&E, water etc. 5000's 200,271 171,272 28,999

Equipment = This is for larger items such as computers, new 

playground equipment or items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 169,142 14,247 154,895

Training and Technical Assistance = This is the money we 

use to send staff and parents to conferences, hire consultants to 

help us with the annual self review and train us on changes to 

our data processing program, hold training for teaching staff. 22,401 23,471 (1,070)

Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 7000's 84,808 65,724 19,084

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS TO DATE 1,501,369 972,264 529,105

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 75%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 1,501,369 972,264

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 64.8%

 Policy Council

Head Start Budget Report  
as of 

March 31, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021/2022

Item #5.1



Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 145,491 104,378 41,113

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 247,086 191,014 56,073
Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 148,488 111,446 37,042
Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 29,406 15,707 13,699
Operating Costs = Rent, mileage, repairs, utilities such as 

phone, PG&E, water etc. 5000's 104,533 71,677 32,856

Equipment = This is for larger items such as computers, new 

playground equipment or items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 14,143 14,247 (104)

Training and Technical Assistance = This is the money we 

use to send staff and parents to conferences, hire consultants to 

help us with the annual self review and train us on changes to 

our data processing program, hold training for teaching staff. 14,702 9,365 5,337
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 48,938 36,510 12,428

TOTAL OPERATING COSTS TO DATE 752,787 554,344 198,443

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 75%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 752,787 554,344

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 73.6%

Early Head Start Budget Report  
as of 

March 31, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021-2022

 Policy Council

Item #5.1



Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 46,145 47,111 (966)

    Consulting Services= Contractor costs. 5000's 1,000 48 952

Equipment = Equipment and items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 0 0
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 3,418 3,419 (1)

TOTAL COSTS TO DATE 50,563 50,578 (15)

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 75%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 50,563 50,578

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 100.0%

as of 
March 31, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021-2022

 Policy Council

COVID-19 Budget Report  

Item #5.1



Certificated Salaries = Teachers, Administrators 1000's 68,000 6,684 61,316

Classified Salaries = Aides, Clerical staff and PSAs. 2000's 20,000 13,715 6,285

Benefits = Employer pays this portion of the employee's benefits 

- retirement, health insurance, workers comp, medicare, social 

security, state unemployment insurance. 3000's 46,000 5,892 40,108

Materials & Supplies  = Books, classroom supplies such as 

paper, crayons or markers, cleaning supplies, soap and 

detergent. 4000's 30,506 31,366 (860)

    Consulting Services= Contractor costs. 5000's 22,918 25,998 (3,080)

Equipment = Equipment and items with a cost of over $5,000.  6000's 0 0
Indirect Costs = 7.25%, This is what we pay to CCOE so they 

provide us with help to process our payroll, write checks, do our 

annual audit, IT support. 13,588 4,159 9,429

TOTAL COSTS TO DATE 201,012 83,655 117,357

% OF YEAR COMPLETED 75%

TOTAL BUDGET FOR 20/21 201,012 83,655

%  OF BUDGET SPENT TO DATE 41.6%

March 31, 2022

Fiscal Year 2021-2022

 Policy Council

AmRescuePI Budget Report  
as of 

Item #5.1



All Center Programs July August September October November December January February March April May June Total

1 Breakfasts 1749 1847 2795 2497 2335 1517 1661 1917 2878

2 Lunches 1833 2003 3035 2775 2521 1701 1772 2212 3179

3 Snacks 1614 1185 1565 1483 1321 729 888 1110 1492

4 Total 5196 5035 7395 6755 6177 3947 4321 5239 7549 0 0 0 51614

5

Reimbursement 

Received** 10,263.77$    10,327.24$   15,627.73$    14,277.89$    13,151.76$    8,757.08$    9,661.76$    11,201.97$    16,369.47$    

6 Expected Reimbursement 10,263.77$    10,327.24$   15,627.73$    14,277.89$    13,151.76$    8,757.08$    9,144.40$    11,064.75$    15,844.67$    

7

HS/EHS % of all meals 

served 24% 34% 34% 35% 34% 39% 39% 38% 38%

8 HS/EHS Meal Count 1,308 1,676 2,552 2,409 2,070 1,539 1,711 2,014 2,896 18,175

Due to the blended classroom settings, the following rationale was used to arrive at the totals above.  (The Monthly Meal Counts, (items 1-4) should match and reconcile to the 

monthly claim submitted under contract # 06-2105-1J.  However, due to the blended classroom setting, the HS/EHS meal summary amounts and reimbursment amounts will not match

as we are reporting using the fixed percentage claiming method rather than the actual  count)

Rationale by item number

1 Total number of breakfasts served for all center based programs (actuals)

2 Total number of lunches served for all center based programs (actuals)

3 Total number of snacks served for all center based programs (actual)

4 Total of all meals served for center based programs (actuals)

5 Cash reimbursement received by CCOE after monthly claim is sent- (if amount is zero then reimbursement is still outstanding)

6 Expected amount to be received by CCOE, rationale; multiply total amount to be received for all center based programs by the percentage of hs/ehs meals served (item 7)

7 % From Monthly CACFP Claim

8 HS/EHS meals served per month, calculation is total number of meals served for all programs (Item number 4) multiplied by HS/EHS % of all meals (item number 7)

Monthly Meal Counts 

Contract # 06-2105-1J

Head Start/Early Head Start Meal Summary

Item #5.1



Credit Card Ending # Bank Institution Date of Purchase Vendor Amount Staff Using Card Purchase Reason for Purchase

9867 US Bank 03/01/22-03/31/22 Cal Card 99.13$         Vicki Markss Amazon WPLC-B - New Theme Study Supplies

44.98$         Vicki Markss Amazon Special Needs - Trauma Training Supplies

117.94$       Vicki Markss Amazon ASP - Class Materials

331.99$       Vicki Markss Amazon Family Activity Night Supplies

34.19$         Vicki Markss Amazon CS - Office Supplies

10.71$         Vicki Markss Amazon Area Manager - Work Phone Case

1,011.01$    Vicki Markss Vista Print All Programs - Recruitment Supplies

458.85$       Vicki Markss Southwest Airlines Division Director & Area Managers -  Conference Flight Tickets

2,011.38$    Vicki Markss Hilton Pasadena Division Director & Area Managers -  Conference Hotel Stay

137.12$       Vicki Markss Target Home Base - Ed Supplies

284.21$       Vicki Markss American Musical Recruitment Supplies

129.13$       Vicki Markss Walmart WPLC-A & B - Outside Storage

118.93$       Vicki Markss Walmart CPLC-A Classroom Supplies

46.64$         Vicki Markss Walmart WCC T- Replacements 

233.22$       Vicki Markss Walmart CCC - Site Office Supplies

178.23$       Vicki Markss Walmart CPLC-A Classroom Materials

117.92$       Vicki Markss Walmart CCC T - Outside Materials

Wayman's 76 390.34$       Food Service Staff Fuel Food Transportation

Messicks 1.60$  Maintenance Supplies CCC Infant Kitchen

Messicks 14.99$         Maintenance Supplies CCC Ticket #1851

Messicks 40.71$         Maintenance Supplies CCC T Ticket# 1674

Messicks 31.09$         Maintenance Supplies CHS Smoke Alarm

Messicks 42.88$         Maintenance Supplies WCC Carpet Cleaner

Williams Hardware 34.46$         Maintenance Supplies WCC T Smoke Alarm & CCC P Plumber Putty

The Rock Yard Inc 154.44$       Maintenance Supplies AECEC Landscaping

Alsco Geyer 51.46$         Maintenance Supplies ACC  Ticket #1869

Alsco Geyer 12.16$         Maintenance Supplies WCC Ticket # 1883

Alsco Geyer 34.31$         Maintenance Supplies ACC Ticket # 1881

Alsco Geyer 140.17$       Maintenance Supplies AECEC Ticket# 1888, and Ticket #1889

Alsco Geyer 479.88$       Maintenance Supplies ACC Playground Sand

    Credit Card and Charge Account Expenditure Report 

3/31/2022

COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION

Item #5.1

jrivera
Underline



1

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Total

Requirement % YTD % Earned
Total $558,144 75% 71%

$10141.10 $10313.54

4/14/2022 Colusa County Office of Education Pag

e1:49 PM ChildPlus

4315 - Monthly In-Kind Amounts
rtalamantes

Transaction Date: 7/1/2021 - 3/31/2022

Colusa County Office of Education

Policy Council

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$252.05 $258.68 $477.52 $1193.84 $484.48 $480.59 $278.60 $278.60 $3704.36

Arbuckle Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$6400.36 $7072.52 $6665.67 $10402.55 $6595.86 $8636.60 $4151.14 $70379.34

Arbuckle Headstart

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$1041.32 $1790.79 $2935.78 $2249.45 $1074.47 $2981.02 $2695.46 $3001.93 $17770.22

CHILDREN'S SERVICES

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$101424.70 $101424.70

Colusa Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$2029.56 $1976.51 $3939.73 $6339.15 $2560.15 $2056.10 $1448.72 $1922.34 $1281.56 $23553.82

Colusa Headstart

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$3839.17 $7355.48 $6287.46 $6605.98 $4898.54 $5781.00 $5934.22 $7431.69 $48133.54

Colusa PLC

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$2414.24 $437.75 $550.50 $3520.46 $703.05 $862.22 $619.89 $564.17 $1100.48 $10772.76

Home Based

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$8410.02 $7436.52 $7461.57 $8871.24 $9570.71 $7693.72 $9235.61 $7870.45 $8934.68 $75484.52

Williams Children's Center

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21 Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$3044.32 $6579.44 $4006.03 $7092.53 $4927.95 $2918.30 $2068.61 $2270.60 $1560.17 $34467.95

Williams PLC B

$76.62

Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21

Jan 22

Jan 22 Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

$2082.61 $676.53 $3536.68 $205.62 $704.40

$130,712.62

$585.07 $7867.53

Report Totals
Jul 21 Aug 21 Sep 21 Oct 21 Nov 21 Dec 21

$22,298.50 $30,717.89 $32,704.98 $49,463.37 $38,157.85 $31,005.77 $30,757.51 $27,740.25 $393,558.74

Report Format Copyright © Management Information Technology USA, Inc.

Feb 22 Mar 22 Total

Item #5.1



COLUSA COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
Michael P. West, County Superintendent of Schools 

345 5th Street, Suite A, Colusa CA  95932 
mwest@ccoe.net    p 530.458.0350     f 530.458.8054 

COLUSA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
SPECIAL AND REGULAR MEETING AGENDAS 

DATE:  Wednesday, April 13, 2022 

TIME:  3:45 p.m.  Special Meeting for Trustee Area 3 Applicant Interview 

Regular Board Business Meeting Following Special Meeting 

PLACE:  345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 

NOTICES:  The Colusa County Office of Education encourages those with disabilities to participate fully in the public 

meeting process. If you have a special need in order to allow you to attend or participate in our public 
meetings, contact the Superintendent’s Office at 530.458.0350 well in advance of the meeting that you 
wish to attend so that we may make every reasonable effort to accommodate you (Cal. Gov’t. Code, § 
54954.2, subd. (a)(1)). 

The agenda packet and supporting materials can be viewed at the Colusa County Office of Education 
located  at  345  5th  Street,  Colusa,  CA,  or  online  at  ccoe.net.  For  more  information,  please  call 
530.458.0350. 

This meeting will be recorded. 

S P E C I A L   B O A R D   M E E T I N G   A G E N D A 

3:45 p.m.   DECISION 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 HOLD INTERVIEW FOR TRUSTEE AREA 3  action 

3.0 ADJOURNMENT OF SPECIAL MEETING 

R E G U L A R   B O A R D   M E E T I N G   A G E N D A 

DECISION 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 

2.0 ORDERING OF AGENDA 

3.0 STAFF QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 

4.0 LETTERS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
4.1 Awarding of Diplomas – Colusa County Adult School and   information 

S. William Abel Academy

Item #6.4.2



Colusa County Board of Education 
April 13, 2022, Agenda 
Page 2 

DECISION 

5.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items not on the agenda 

6.0 REPORTS FROM SUPERINTENDENT AND STAFF 
Note:  Bold indicates oral report 

6.1 Superintendent’s Reports   information 
6.1.1 Superintendent's Monthly Report 
6.1.2 Superintendents Council – March Meeting 

6.2 Administrative Services – Aaron Heinz  information 

6.3 Student Services – Chuck Wayman  information 
6.3.1 Children’s Services – Vicki Markss  information 
6.3.2 Educational Services – Lorilee Niesen  information 
6.3.3 Special Education & SELPA – Jessica Galloway Haney  information 

6.4 Technology Services – Alex Evans  information 

7.0 BOARD QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS 
7.1 Board President’s Report  information 

8.0 CONSENT AGENDA 
(All items are approved by one motion unless pulled by a Board member for separate discussion or action.) 
8.1 Approve Minutes of the March 9, 2022, Public Hearing  action 
8.2 Approve Minutes of the March 9, 2022, Regular Board Meeting  action 

9.0 PUBLIC INPUT – Items on the agenda 

10.0 OLD BUSINESS 
10.1 Community College District Territory (standing item)  information 

10.2 Facilities Update (standing item)  information 

10.3 LCAP Update (standing item)  information 

10.4 Innovative Approaches to Literacy Grant (standing item)  information 

11.0 NEW BUSINESS 
11.1 Approve Appointment of Trustee Area 3 and Administer the  action 

Oath of Office 

11.2 First Reading:  Board Policy Revisions  information 
11.2.1 BP 5141.52 Suicide Prevention 
11.2.2 BP 9220.00 Governing Board Elections 



Colusa County Board of Education 
April 13, 2022, Agenda 
Page 3 

DECISION 

11.3 Acknowledge Receipt of Sunshine Proposal for 2022‐23 from  information 
Colusa County Educational Support Professionals (ECCOE) 

11.4 Superintendent’s Response to Sunshine Proposal for 2022‐23  information 
from Colusa County Educational Support Professionals (ECCOE) 

12.0 ADVANCED PLANNING 
12.1 Items to be Considered for the Next Board Meeting  action 

12.2 Next Regular Board Meeting  information 
May 11, 2022, 4:00 pm 
345 5th Street, Colusa, Large Conference Room 

13.0 ADJOURNMENT 



July Aug Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

3/7/2022 3/14/2022 3/21/2022 3/28/2022

Arbuckle Children's Center - Preschool 24 16 16 16 16

Arbuckle Children's Center - Preschool CMIG)

Arbuckle Head Start 20 12 12 12 12

Arbuckle State Preschool 24 20 20 20 20

Colusa Children's Center - Preschool 24 15 15 15 15

Colusa Children's Center - Preschool (CMIG)

Colusa Head Start 20 14 14 15 15

Colusa Preschool Learning Center A 24 13 13 13 13

Colusa Preschool Learning Center B 24 12 12 12 12

Colusa Preschool Learning Center B (CMIG)

Williams Children's Center- Preschool 1 24 20 20 21 21

Williams Children's Center- Preschool 2 (CMIG) 24

Williams Preschool Learning Center A AM 24 18 18 18 18

Williams Preschool Learning Center A PM 24 8 8 8 8

Williams Preschool Learning Center  B 20 11 11 11 11

July Aug. Sept Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. March April May June

3/7/2022 3/14/2022 3/21/2022 7/28/2022

Arbuckle Children's Center - Infant 8 6 6 6 6

Arbuckle Children's Center - Infant (CMIG)

Arbuckle Children's Center - Toddler 8 5 5 5 5

Arbuckle Children's Center -Toddler (CMIG)

Colusa Children's Center - Infant 9 4 4 4 4

Colusa Children's Center - Infant (CMIG)

Colusa Children's Center- Toddler 8 5 5 5 5

Colusa Children's Center- Toddler (CMIG)

Williams Children's Center- Infant 9 4 4 4 4

Williams Children's Center - Infant 2 (CMIG) 8

Williams Children's Center - Toddler 8 7 7 6 6

Williams Children's Center - Toddler 2 (CMIG) 8

Home Base S. Gill 7 7 7 7

Home Base M. Ibarra 7 7 7 7

Actual Enrollment for Early Head Start, CCTR and CMIG 

Site and Classroom Name Capacity

Total Enrollment Slots for HS = 106 and Total Enrollment for EHS Slots =62

Early Head Start Enrollment By Month 

Enrolled Slots for Early Head Start 

Reserved Slots for Early Head Start

Vacant Slots for Early Head Start

Mar-22

Total Enrollment Slots for HS = 106 and Total Enrollment for EHS Slots =62

Head Start Enrollment By Month 

Enrolled Slots 

Total Slots

Vacant Slots 

Actual Enrollment for Head Start and CSPP 

Site and Classroom Name Capacity

Item #6.5.1



Item # 6.5.1



3/21/22, 2:23 PM Management Bulletin 22-03 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2203.asp 1/4

Home / Specialized Programs / Early Education / Contractor Information

Management Bulletin 22-03
This Management Bulletin notifies and provides guidance to California State Preschool Program
Contractors about requirements for the fiscal year 2021–22 Program Self Evaluation.

Early Education Division
Subject: Fiscal Year 2021–22 Program Self-Evaluation for California State Preschool Program
Contractors

Number: 22-03

Date: March 16, 2022

Expires: Until rescinded or superseded by regulations

Authority: California Code of Regulations, Title 5 (5 CCR) sections 18023, 18270.5, 18272, 18279,
18280, and 18281

Attention: Executive Directors and Program Directors of all California State Preschool Programs

Purpose
This Management Bulletin (MB) notifies and provides guidance to California State Preschool
Program (CSPP) contractors of the requirements and instructions for submitting the Program Self-
Evaluation (PSE), due to the California Department of Education (CDE), Early Education Division
(EED) on or before June 1, 2022. This MB rescinds and replaces MB 21-05.

Policy
Each contractor shall develop and implement an annual plan for its program self-evaluation process.
Each CSPP contractor shall use the PSE report to submit a summary of the findings of the PSE to
the CDE by June 1, of each year.

Implementation
Each CSPP contractor shall conduct the fiscal year (FY) 2021–22 PSE using the FY 2021–22
Program Instrument (PI), items one (1) through 20, to determine areas in which the contractor did
and did not meet the standards of the CSPP contract requirements. The FY 2021–22 PI (DOCX)
can be accessed at https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/documents/eed2122.docx.

Item #9 a.

https://www.cde.ca.gov/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/documents/eed2122.docx


3/21/22, 2:23 PM Management Bulletin 22-03 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2203.asp 2/4

Each CSPP contractor must include program staff and board members, as applicable, in the self-
evaluation process, and maintain written documentation of their participation.

The CSPP contractor must analyze the findings from the self-evaluation of items 1–20 of the PI,
including the Desired Results Developmental Profile (DRDP), the Environment Rating Scale (ERS),
and the Desired Results parent survey, and complete the form EED 4000 to summarize all the
following:

An assessment, in narrative format, of the staff and board members’ (as applicable)
participation in the PSE process, and
Program areas that did not meet standards, and a list of tasks to improve in those areas in a
timely and effective manner, and
Program areas that did meet standards and procedures for ongoing monitoring to ensure
those areas continue to meet standards.

The form EED 4000, accompanying instructions for completing the form, and frequently asked
questions can be accessed on the CDE, PSE web page at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/pseforms.asp.

Considerations Due to the Ongoing COVID-19 Pandemic

Desired Results Parent Survey
Gathering information from parents participating in the program provides valuable feedback on the
quality of the services provided. The requirement for Parent Survey is described in 5 CCR Section
18280.

Contractors may deliver and collect surveys in a format that is easily accessible and convenient to
families. This may include digital surveys, electronic submissions, and/or mailed hardcopies. To the
greatest extent possible, surveys should be provided in the family's preferred language. Contractors
should give parents ample time to complete surveys and opportunity to ask contractors and
providers questions and at a minimum, provided in languages sufficient to comply with language
access laws. Surveys must be made accessible to individuals with disabilities. This includes
providing reasonable modifications upon request.

Environment Rating Scale
Environment Rating Scales described in 5 CCR Section 18281 requires that direct service
contractors complete an Environment Rating Scale on all classrooms or homes as a part of the self-
evaluation process. The Environmental Rating Scales on classrooms/homes may be completed by
program staff/providers or an outside assessor.

Following the recommendation from the Environment Rating Scale Institute (ERSI) on the use of the
ERS during pandemic conditions, the ERS should be completed for programs open and serving
children. In addition, the scores can and should be used to inform best practice. The CDE, EED
encourages all agencies to score “good” or five (5) on all subscales, especially Personal Care

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/pseforms.asp


3/21/22, 2:23 PM Management Bulletin 22-03 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2203.asp 3/4

Routines during this time to follow health and safety measures to prevent the spread of COVID-19.
The CDE, EED understands that some subscales may not score a “good” or five (5) depending on
COVID-19 mitigation strategies agencies needed to employ.

Submission Requirements for the PSE
CSPP contractors are required to submit the form EED 4000 to the CDE, EED on or before
Wednesday, June 1, 2022, by 5:00 p.m. The completed, signed form EED 4000 must be submitted
via email to the PSE inbox at PSEFY2122@cde.ca.gov.

Note: The form EED 4000 may be signed electronically. Alternatively, the CSPP contractor may
print, sign, and scan the form EED 4000.

Record Retention Requirements for the PSE
All supporting documentation for the FY 2021–22 PSE must be retained on-site by the CSPP
contractor, and be made available to the CDE, EED upon request. Supporting documentation to be
retained includes:

Completed Environment Rating Scales
Environment Rating Scale Classroom/Agency Summary of Findings
Desired Results Parent Survey results and Summary of Findings
DRDP Classroom/Site/Agency Summary of Findings
An assessment of the program by staff and board members as evidenced by written
documentation
Documentation from the self-evaluation process used to develop a written list of tasks needed
to modify the program in order to address all areas that need improvement

In accordance with 5 CCR Section 18067, all records shall be retained for a minimum period of five
(5) years.

Background and Authority
The PSE requirements are described in 5 CCR sections 18023, 18270.5, 18272, 18279, 18280, and
18281.

Pursuant to 5 CCR Section 18279, the annual PSE shall include the following:

1. A self-evaluation of the program based on the use of the PI.
2. An assessment of the program by parents using the Desired Results Parent Survey.
3. An assessment of the program by staff and board members, as evidenced by written

documentation.
4. An analysis of the PI findings, including the DRDP, the ERS, and the Desired results parent

survey, together with all other self-evaluation findings.
5. A written list of tasks needed to modify the program in order to address all areas that need

improvement, as indicated in the analysis of the findings, and

mailto:PSEFY2122@cde.ca.gov


3/21/22, 2:23 PM Management Bulletin 22-03 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)

https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/mb2203.asp 4/4

6. Procedures for the ongoing monitoring of the program to ensure that areas of the program that
are satisfactory continue to meet standards, and areas requiring modification are addressed in
a timely and effective manner.

CSPP contractors shall modify their programs to address any areas identified during the self-
evaluation as needing improvement.

Resources
If you have questions regarding submission requirements for the FY 2021–22 PSE, please email
PSEFY2122@cde.ca.gov.

If you have programmatic questions related to completing the FY 2021–22 PSE, please contact your
assigned EED, Program Quality Implementation (PQI) office regional consultant. The EED, PQI
regional consultant directory web page can be accessed at
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/assignments.asp. 

This Management Bulletin is mandatory only to the extent that it sites a specific statutory or
regulatory requirement, and is not prescriptive, pursuant to California Education Code (EC) 33308.5.

Questions:   Early Education Division | 916-322-6233

Last Reviewed: Wednesday, March 16, 2022

mailto:PSEFY2122@cde.ca.gov
https://www.cde.ca.gov/sp/cd/ci/assignments.asp


View the Latest COVID-19 Updates from the O�ce of Head Start </about-us/coronavirus/ohs-

covid-19-updates>

FY 2022 Head Start Funding Increase 
ACF-PI-HS-22-02

PROGRAM INSTRUCTION
TO: Head Start and Early Head Start Grant Recipients and Delegate Agencies

SUBJECT: FY 2022 Head Start Funding Increase

INSTRUCTION:

President Biden signed the Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2022, into law on March 15, 2022. The

funding level for programs under the Head Start Act (the Act) is $11,036,820,000, an increase of

$289 million over �scal year (FY) 2021. This increase includes $234 million to provide all Head Start,

Early Head Start, and Early Head Start-Child Care (EHS-CC) Partnership grant recipients a 2.28%

cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) and $52 million for quality improvement. The total appropriation

also includes $6 million for Tribal College and University Head Start (TCU-HS) Partnership programs,

of which $2 million is an increase over the FY 2021 funding level to supplement existing TCU-HS

(Tribal College and University Head Start) Partnership grants.

This Program Instruction (PI) provides information about COLA (cost-of-living adjustment) and

quality improvement funds available to grant recipients and TCU-HS (Tribal College and University

Head Start) Partnership supplemental funding. All Head Start, Early Head Start, and EHS-CC (Early

Head Start-Child Care) Partnership grant recipients are eligible to receive COLA (cost-of-living

adjustment) and quality improvement funding. Grant recipients subject to competition for continued

funding through the Designation Renewal System (DRS) are entitled to COLA (cost-of-living

adjustment) funds through the end of their current award; however, the Administration for Children

and Families reserves the right to delay decisions on quality improvement funding until DRS

U.S. (UNITED STATES) DEPARTMENT 

OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

1. Log Number: ACF-PI-HS-22-

02

2. Issuance Date: 04/14/2022

3. Originating Of�ce: Of�ce of Head Start

4. Key Words: Consolidated Appropriations Act; Appropriations;

Fiscal Year 2022; Funding Increase; Cost of Living Adjustment;

Quality Improvement

ACF 

Administration for Children

and Families


Top

Item #9 b.

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/about-us/coronavirus/ohs-covid-19-updates
https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/


competition decisions are �nal. State collaboration grants are not eligible for COLA (cost-of-living

adjustment) or quality improvement funding due to the statutory cap on their funding in the Head

Start Act.

FY 2022 COLA (cost-of-living adjustment)

Each grant recipient may apply for a COLA (cost-of-living adjustment) increase of 2.28% of the FY

2021 base funding level. Base funding excludes training and technical assistance funds and any one-

time funding received during FY 2021.

COLA (Cost-of-living adjustment) funds must be used to permanently increase the Head Start pay

scale by no less than 2.28% and be applied from the start of a recipient's FY 2022 budget period,

which may need to be retroactively applied. This includes salaries of current staff and the pay range

of un�lled vacancies. An equivalent increase must be provided to delegate agencies and other

partners to adjust their salaries and scales. Any grant recipient concerned that they cannot increase

salaries for staff due to wage comparability issues should ensure public school salaries for elementary

staff are included in their considerations.

Sections 653 </policy/head-start-act/sec-653-comparability-wages> and 640(j) </policy/sec-640-allotment-funds-

limitations-assistance> of the Act provide further guidance on the uses and limitations of COLA (cost-of-

living adjustment) funds. Section 653 restricts compensation to a Head Start employee that is higher

than the average rate of compensation paid for substantially comparable services in the area where

the program is operating. It also prohibits any Head Start employee from being compensated at a rate

that exceeds that of an Executive Schedule Level II position, including employees being paid through

indirect costs. Section 640(j) of the Act requires that compensation of Head Start employees be

improved regardless of whether the agency has the ability to improve the compensation of staff

employed by the agency that do not provide Head Start services.

Any grant recipient proposing to apply a COLA (cost-of-living adjustment) percentage less than

2.28% across its pay scale, or differential increases between delegates or partners, must justify its

rationale in its application.

As speci�ed in Personnel policies, 45 CFR §1302.90 </policy/45-cfr-chap-xiii/1302-90-personnel-policies>,

each grant recipient is required to establish written personnel policies and procedures that are

approved by the governing body and Policy Council. They must be made available to all staff.

Personnel policies and procedures should be reviewed as they may contain information relevant to

this COLA (cost-of-living adjustment).

Any remaining funds may be applied to fringe bene�ts costs or used to offset increased operating

costs in other areas of the budget. This includes increased costs in rent, utilities, facilities

maintenance and insurance, contractual arrangements, vehicle fuel and maintenance, and supplies.

FY 2022 Quality Improvement

Each grant recipient will be allocated an amount of quality improvement funding proportionate to

their federal funded enrollment.


Top

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/head-start-act/sec-653-comparability-wages
https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/sec-640-allotment-funds-limitations-assistance
https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/45-cfr-chap-xiii/1302-90-personnel-policies
https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/


A program may apply to use quality improvement funds for activities consistent with Sec. 640(a)(5)

</policy/sec-640-allotment-funds-limitations-assistance> of the Head Start Act, as outlined in Attachment A

 <https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/�les/pi/resources/acf-pi-hs-22-02-attachment-a-fy22-funding-

increase.pdf> [PDF, 326KB], except that any amount of these funds may be used on any of the activities

speci�ed in such section. Programs are not bound by the requirements that at least 50% of the funds

be used for staff compensation or that no more than 10% of funds be used on transportation.

However, the Of�ce of Head Start (OHS) strongly encourages grant recipients to prioritize investing

this funding to increase compensation for staff (wages and bene�ts) to help recruit and retain a

quali�ed Head Start workforce.

Adequate compensation is necessary to secure a well-quali�ed workforce. Retaining high-quality

staff in Head Start programs can promote continuity of care for children and more positive outcomes

for children and families. Currently, the low wages of Head Start staff, particularly frontline staff who

work directly with children and families on a regular basis, do not align with their quali�cations or the

signi�cant role they play in shaping child and family outcomes. Staff turnover in Head Start programs

has increased nearly every year since 2010, and this pattern has been further exacerbated by the

pandemic. Low, stagnant wages are likely a key contributor to increasing staff turnover rates.

The Head Start workforce plays a critical role in buffering the impacts of trauma on children and

families by promoting resilience through stronger parent-child relationships, strong relationships

between staff and children and between staff and families, and through connections to community

supports. However, the formation of these key relationships is disrupted by high turnover rates and

lack of frontline staff, particularly teachers, assistant teachers, home visitors, family child care

providers, family service workers, and staff who provide mental and behavioral health services.

Increasing staff wages to promote recruitment and retention will contribute to a more stable learning

environment for children and more stable connections for families. OHS strongly encourages

programs to use as much of this funding as possible to improve the compensation of Head Start staff,

particularly for frontline staff as described above or positions that experience high rates of turnover

and are challenging to �ll.

Lastly, grant recipients should consider ongoing, sustained investments in quality improvements, as

opposed to one-time investments. OHS does acknowledge that one-time investments in FY 2022 may

be necessary to sustain ongoing quality improvement. Grant recipients encountering other one-time

program improvement needs are invited to apply for supplemental funding as needs emerge. These

separate requests are addressed by priority and subject to availability of funds.

Application Requirements for COLA (cost-of-living adjustment) and Quality Improvement Funding

Grant recipients are required to request COLA (cost-of-living adjustment) and quality improvement

funds through an application in the Head Start Enterprise System. A funding guidance letter will be

issued shortly to specify each funding level and additional instructions on how to apply for these

funds.

TCU-HS (Tribal College and University Head Start) Partnership Program Supplemental Funding


Top

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/policy/sec-640-allotment-funds-limitations-assistance
https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/pi/resources/acf-pi-hs-22-02-attachment-a-fy22-funding-increase.pdf
https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/


Historical Document

Two million dollars is available to supplement grants of existing tribal colleges and universities funded

under the Act to expand their current efforts related to supporting career pathways and degree

obtainment for Head Start staff in partnership with American Indian and Alaska Native Head Start

agencies. Existing grant recipients will be issued a funding guidance letter and additional instructions

on how to apply for funds. Supplemental funding will be awarded by the end of September 2022.

Please direct any questions regarding COLA (cost-of-living adjustment) and quality improvement

funding to your regional of�ce. Existing TCU-HS (Tribal College and University Head Start)

Partnership grant recipients can direct any questions on available supplemental funding to their

federal project of�cer.

Thank you for your work on behalf of children and families.

/ Dr. Bernadine Futrell /

Dr. Bernadine Futrell 

Director 

Of�ce of Head Start

Resources:

Attachment A: Allowable Uses of Quality Improvement Funds as Speci�ed in the Head Start Act 

</sites/default/�les/pi/resources/acf-pi-hs-22-02-attachment-a-fy22-funding-increase.pdf> [PDF, 326KB]

See PDF Version of Program Instruction:

FY 2022 Head Start Funding Increase  </sites/default/�les/pi/downloads/acf-pi-hs-22-02.pdf>

[PDF, 77KB]


Top

https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/pi/resources/acf-pi-hs-22-02-attachment-a-fy22-funding-increase.pdf
https://eclkc.ohs.acf.hhs.gov/sites/default/files/pi/downloads/acf-pi-hs-22-02.pdf

	April 2022 111
	April 2022 Spanish 11111
	March 2022
	March 2022 Spanish
	PC March Reports
	PC March Meal Count
	PC March Credit Card
	03.2022 Inkind
	10 Apr 13 22 Agenda Special & Regular Meeting
	Copy of March 2022 Enrollment
	March Attendance Graph 2022
	Management Bulletin 22-03 - Child Development (CA Dept of Education)
	PI HS 22-02



